

# MINUTES

North Scott Soccer Club - May

5/7/2018 @ 6:00pm | *Meeting called to order by Kara*

---

## In Attendance

---

Amber McLaughlin - Board	Angie Hartin – U8B	Eric Kalinoff – parent/coach
Mick Regan - DOC	Ryan Blodig – U10B, U12G, Board	Nicole Vatnsdal - parent
Kara Luett - Board	Rachel – Board	Henry - board

---

## Secretary's Report – Kara/Amber

---

Acceptance of March 2018 minutes

No copies need to be made, as these minutes are on the website

---

## Treasurer's Report - Ryan

---

2 checks sent to Mick for payment

Check sent for academy

2 scholarships accepted with checks

Taxes are due 5/15

---

## Registrar's Report - Rachel

---

Parents will get kids registered on Iowa Soccer website

As well as Team Snap

Parents will be in charge of printing player cards (will discuss further)

---

## New Business – Henry

---

Deadline for sign-up is June 4<sup>th</sup> for all players

Tryout evaluation forms – will use the same ones

High school staff and kids will help with tryouts

Mick will form teams and bring to the board for approval (June 16<sup>th</sup>)

Followed by a coaches meeting to inform coaches (June 25<sup>th</sup>)

Eric K. attended the meeting and will help coach U6 girls

Special Requests – Mick will determine and look at special requests from parents, however there may be no approvals for special requests

Academy refs didn't show for week 1 (BSA)

Week 2 academy – (NS) no issues

Week 3 academy – started using the horn for rotation, and getting more organized

Mick would like to have a summer drop-in program

- He is finding gym or field time and will structure the sessions
- Evening times

Look at practices for next season – must have a min. of 8 weeks of practice per season

---

## Old Business - Henry

---

Tryout dates

June 11-14 (15<sup>th</sup> make-up)

Call week before to have grass mowed

June 4<sup>th</sup> is deadline to register

Late fees will apply after 4th

---

## Announcements

---

### Next Meeting

---

6/5/2018 @ 6:00pm, Eldridge Community Center

6/16 – Mick to bring team structure to board for approval

6/25/2018 @ 6:00pm, Eldridge Community Center – Coaches meeting

Motion to adjourn was made by Kara.